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May 7, L9865

Mr. Bruce WM. BRenedetti,
Executiva Director

Republican Majority 'B5

Pogt Office Box 1161

Tranton, New Jersey ©08606-1161

Re: Advipory Oplnion T-1385

Dear Mr. Benadetti:

I have been raguested by the Haw Jersay Electlon Law
Enforcement Commiseion to respond to your lettar dated April 1%,
1%85.

one of the important responeibilities of the Copmiseion ls ko
protect the integrity of the public financing ptocess, and to inajaet
an inclumion within the arpenditure limits provided by the
Legislature of all expenditures, including an appropriate proportion
of axpendlitures invelving othar candidates as wall. A8 yOU
correctly pointed out ip your lettar, the Commlasion has in Opinlon
Ho, 33-18981 srpreased the vlew that litarature ralated to
fundraising appeals would be allocated to tha gubernatcrial campalgn
tc the extept that it could reasonably be said to be in fact
material benefitting the clearly defined gubernatorial candidate,
The Commigsion has had occapion to reviaw Advisory opinion 33-1281
in somawhat different circumstances, and hae confirmed tha current
applicability of that opinion. Governor Kean is of course a Cleaarly
detined gubernatorial candidate. It is a widely held belief that
xaterials which place the name of the candidate befora the public,
particularly in connection with the legislative programé or election
efforts of membera of the sawe political party, are a peneflt to the
candidacy of the gubernatoriel candidate, The Commismion must take
this into account, and accordingly is of the view that, without
regard to the intent of your commltten, the lnclusion of hla name
pust result in an applicable expenditure.
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The amoupt to be allocated will depend on the facts in each
cama, The amount of the allocation is in firpt instance to Le sat
by the candidates and comnittess involvaed in tha allocation. By way
of general guidance, however, it lg the view of the Commlsasion that
the inclusion of the pama of the Governor would result in an
allocation to the gubernatorial campeign of an amcunt not less than
five parcent (5%). Depending upon the content. the authorship and
the use of the lettar, additional allocation might be reguired, In
the avant that the additional facts showed that the material was in
fact advertisement on behalf of several campaignse. then the amount
of allocation to the gubernatorial candidate would, in the absance
of extraordinary cirgumstances, be not leas than 25% as described 1n

Opioion Ho. 33-1381,
Yery truly yours.
ELECTION LAW ENFORCEMEHT COMMISSICH

Edward &. Farrall
Legal Counsel
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